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Barry A. Naum 
Direct Dial (717) 795-2742 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 

October 22, 2021 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. PECO Energy Company — Electric 
Division; Docket No. R-2021-3024601 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Please be advised that Walmart Inc. ("Walmart"), will not be filing Exceptions to the 
Recommended Decision issued by Administrative Law Judge Marta Guhl on October 12, 2021, in 
the above-referenced matter. 

This document was filed electronically with the Commission on this date. All parties are 
being served a copy of this document in accordance with the enclosed Certificate of Service. 

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this filing. 

Sincerely, 

SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC 

By 
Derrick Price Williamson 
Barry A. Naum 

BAN/sds 
Enclosures 
c: Administrative Law Judge Marta Guhl (Via E-mail) 

Athena DelVillar, Legal Assistant — Office of Administrative Law Judge (via E-mail) 
Office of Special Assistants (via E-mail) 
Certificate of Service 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the 

following parties to this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 

(relating to service by participant). 

Carrie B. Wright, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
carwright@pa.gov 

Aron J. Beatty, Esquire 
Christy M. Appleby, Esquire 
Laura J. Antinucci, Esquire 
Barrett C. Sheridan, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
abeatty@paoca.org 
cappleby@paoca.org 
lantinucci@paoca.org 
bsheridan@paoca.org 
OCAPECOElectric2021 gpaoca.org 

VIA E-MAIL 

Erin K. Fure, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Suite 202 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
efure@pa.gov 

Anthony E. Gay, Esquire 
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esquire 
Jennedy S. Johnson, Esquire 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
P.O. Box 8699 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699 
Anthony.gay@exeloncom.com 
jack.garfinIde@exeloncorp.com 
jermedy.johnson@exeloncorp.com 
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